SPSO decision report



Case:	201707564, Glasgow City Health and Social Care Partnership
Sector:	health and social care
Subject:	continuing care
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mr C complained on behalf of his mother (Ms A) about the partnership's decision to discharge Ms A from hospital based care and into a care home.

We took independent medical advice. We found that the partnership had followed Scottish Government guidance in both reaching their decision, and in processing Mr C's appeal of that decision. We did not uphold the complaint.